Murray, Michaela

—_——— —
From: Elizabeth Broad
Sent: 02 October 2017 17:37
To: Licensing Enquiries; Murray, Michaela
Subject: Re: Former Post Office, Station Road, Parbold

Application for premises licence - 5 The Common, Parbold, WWN8

Parbold Parish Council has recently become aware of this application and wishes to comment as follows:

The premises are close to supported accommodation for the elderly so consideration must be given to protection of
these vulnerable neighbours. The application appears to include permission for recorded music, from 7am until 9pm
which could be quite disturbing.

Access to this site is poor - when the building was a Post Office drivers frequently stopped outside to nip in, it is
hoped that the new owners can do something to discourage this, particularly if the sale of alcohol is permitted. It is
possible to envisage passing trade, parking on the bend near the railway crossing there to pop into an Off Licence.
Mrs Elizabeth-Anne Broad

Clerk to Parbold Parish Council

On Monday, October 2, 2017 2:23 PM, Licensing Enquiries <Licensing.Enquiries@westlancs.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi

An application has been submitted and the deadline date is 4 October 2017 for representation to be made.
The application is on the Council's website.

If you are unable to find the application please email and | will send you the details

Thanks

Michaela Murray

Senior Licensing Officer

Tel: 01695 577177 ext 5326

Direct Dial: 01695 585015

Fax: 01695 585126
e-mail: michaela.murray@westlancs.gov.uk

West Lancashire Borough Council
Robert Hodge Centre, Stanley Way, Skelmersdale VN8 8EE
www.westlancs.gov. uk

Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink

From: Elizabeth Broad [mailto:parboldpc.clerk@yahoo.com]
Sent: 01 October 2017 22:44

To: Licensing Enquiries <Licensing.Enquiries@westlancs.gov.uk>
Subject: Former Post Office, Station Road, Parbold

| wonder if you can assist?
Parbold Parish Council has been asked by a resident if the former Post Office has a licence to sell alcohol now?

| did try to search the register but had no luck. Is this something you can assist with?
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